
 

 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the  
Butte County Mosquito and Vector Control District 

 
 

(BCMVCD) Board Room, 444 Otterson Drive, Chico, CA 95928. The Board of Trustees is committed to making its proceedings 
accessible to all citizens. Individuals with special needs should call District staff at 530-533-6038 or 530-342-7350, Monday through 

Thursday, 6:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. to request disability-related modifications/accommodations or to request materials in alternate formats. 
All requests for special accommodations and/or alternative format documents must be made 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

 
 
 
1. Regular Board of Trustees Meeting Time:   4:00 PM  Date:  April 13, 2022 
 
2. Call to Order – 4:00 PM Roll Call 
 
3. Persons Wishing to Address the Board on Items Not on the Agenda (limit to 5 minutes): 
 
4. Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of:  March 9, 2022 
 
5. Persons Wishing to Address the Board Pertaining to Closed Session Matters:     
 
6. Closed Session Announcement (District Legal Counsel Present):  N/A 
 
7. Reports: (7.1 – 7.3) 
 
7.1 District Manager's Report   
 

The District Manager will provide a brief report on current District business and activities.  The District Manager will 
also report on District employees, meetings attended, and current projects.  

 
7.2 2021 / 2022 Third Quarter Fiscal Report 
 

The District Manager and Administrative Manager will review the 2021/2022 3rd quarter fiscal report. 
 
7.3 2022 BCMVCD 1st Quarter Newsletter  
 

The Assistant Manager will review the District’s 2022 1st Quarter Newsletter. 
 
 
 



 

 

8. Policy Matters: (8.1 – 8.4) 
 
8.1 Consider the 2022/2023 Fiscal Budgets, Receive, Review, and Order Posted for 30 Days  
 

The Board will be asked to consider receiving, reviewing, and ordering posted for 30 days the 2022/2023 
preliminary budgets.  The District Manager and Administrative Manager will review and explain the proposed 
budgets.  

 
8.2 Consider a Special Service Agreement between Ron O’Hanlon and Associates and the District 
 
 The Board will be asked to consider a special service agreement between Ron O’Hanlon and Associates and the 

District. 
 
 8.3 Consider Approving Amendments to Multiple Board Policies  
 

The Board will be asked to consider amendments to General Policies, Policy 2140 Employee Files and Policy 2150, 
Board of Trustees Implementation of Employer-Employee Rules and Regulations. District management is reviewing 
the District’s Policy Manual in sections in their efforts to correct typos, make updates to match current processes, 
and make recommended updates as needed.  

 
8.4 Consider Approving the Four Annual Letters, Two MOUs, and Authorize Mailing When Appropriate  
 
 The Board will be asked to review and consider the enclosed draft copies of the organic rice letter and 

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU), the aggressive mosquito control on lands in excess of three acres (new 
owner/manager) letter and MOU, the aggressive mosquito control on lands in excess of three acres (reminder) 
letter, and the post-harvest rice re-flooding letter.  The Board will also be asked to authorize the mailing of the 
aforementioned letters and MOUs when appropriate.   

 
9. Topic of the Month:  
 
 The Board will watch a presentation on the biology of Aedes sierrensis.   
 
10. Approve Payment of The Bills: 
 

The Board will be asked to review the demands made upon the District for the past month and consider approving 
the payment of the bills. 
 

11. Personnel:  N/A 
 

12. Correspondence:  N/A 
 

13.  Other Business:   N/A 
 
14. Persons Wishing to Address the Board Pertaining to Closed Session Matters:     
 
15. Closed Session Matters (District Legal Counsel Not Present): (15.1-15.2) 
 
15.1 Employee Performance Evaluation – PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION.   
 Gov’t. Code 54957.  Title, District Manager. 
 



 

 

15.2 Labor Negotiations – CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR(s). Gov’t. Code 54957.6.  
 District Designated Representative(s):  District Manager Ball.  Employment Agreement extension. 
 
16. Adjournment: (Next Regular Meeting of the BCMVCD Board of Trustees is May 11, 2022) 
 
 



Regular Minutes of the Board of Trustees of the Butte County Mosquito and Vector Control 
District Meeting held March 9, 2022 

 
Members Present:  President Dr. Albert Beck, Michael Barth, Darlene Fredericks, Vice President 
Dr. Larry Kirk, Philip LaRocca, Chuck Reynolds, Assistant Secretary Melissa Schuster, Secretary 
Bo Sheppard, and Carl Starkey. 
 
Members Excused:  Bruce Johnson. 

 
Members Absent:  None. 

Also Present:  District Manager Matt Ball, Assistant Manager AAron Lumsden, Office Manager 
Maritza Sandoval, Vector Ecologist/Fish Biologist Ryan Rothenwander, and District legal counsel 
Tony Soares. 

1. The Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Butte County Mosquito and Vector Control 
District held on March 9, 2022, at 444 Otterson Drive, Chico, CA 95928. 
 

2. The March 9, 2022, Butte County Mosquito and Vector Control District regular meeting of the 
Board of Trustees was called to order at 4:05 PM by Vice President Kirk. 
 

3. Seeing and hearing no persons wishing to address the Board on items not on the agenda, Vice 
President Kirk proceeded to request approval of the minutes. 

 
4. After review, it was then moved by Member Sheppard, seconded by Member Starkey, and passed 

unanimously with a vote of 8 ayes 0 nays with Member LaRocca abstaining due to his excused 
absence to approve the minutes of the Board of Trustees meeting held February 9, 2022, as 
written. 
 

5. No persons wishing to address the Board on closed session matters. 
 

6. Closed session with District legal counsel present (6.1) 
 

6.1 The Board went into closed session and off the record at 4:07 pm with the Board Vice President 
stating the Board was going into closed session for (Existing Litigation – CONFERENCE WITH 
LEGAL COUNSEL Gov’t. Code (Paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9).  Name of 
case: In re PG&E Corporation, et al. (US Bankruptcy Court, Northern District of California No. 19-
30088)).  The Board came out of closed session and back on the record at 5:14 pm where the 
President of the Board announced that the District’s legal counsel was given direction.  No action 
taken, nor needed.  

 
7. The District Manager introduced the District’s newly appointed Trustee, Chuck Reynolds.   
 
8.  Reports (8.1) 
 
8.1 Under item 8.1 of reports, District Manager’s Report, the District Manager reported that on 

February 10, 2022, the District completed the monthly staff meeting and all vehicle inspections.  
The District’s Safety Committee also met on this date.   

 
The District was closed on February 14, 2022, in observance of President Lincoln’s Birthday. 

 
On February 15, 2022, District management met with representatives of M&I to discuss the 
completion of the server migration project, evaluated projects and timeframes, and discussed 
future projects. 

 
On February 17 and 18, the District Manager and Office Manager attended the VCJPA Annual 
Conference remotely.  The conference was informative, educational, and free to attend.  Also on 
February 18, the District Manager attended the MVCAC Legislative Committee monthly call. 

 
The District was closed on February 21, 2022, in observance of Presidents’ Day. 

 
On February 23, 2022, the District Manager attended the MVCAC Legislative Committee meeting 
to review 2022 legislative bills, take a position, and plan for a remote Legislative Day. 

 
On February 24, 2022, M&I was onsite to separate the District’s server from the network.  The 
District server migration project is now complete. 

 
On March 2, 2022, the District Manager provided a tour for the District’s newest Trustee.  The tour 
was of the Oroville facility and a recap of how the District operates.  

 



Over the past month, all licensed staff have continued to attend virtual continuing education 
courses. 
 

9. Policy Matters (9.1 – 9.5) 
    
9.1 Under item 9.1 of policy matters, the Board was asked to consider approving and adopting the 

District’s amended Invasive Aedes Response Plan.  The Board approved and adopted the original 
plan on October 14, 2020, but based on the number of detections in 2021, District staff is 
recommending the amended plan. It was then moved by Member LaRocca, seconded by Member 
Barth, and passed unanimously with a vote of 9 ayes 0 nays to approve and adopt the District’s 
amended Invasive Aedes Response Plan 

 
9.2 Under item 9.2 of policy matters, the Board was asked to consider a capital expenditure to 

overhaul 714Y (Horse) propeller.  The Board was asked to consider one of two options.  The first 
option is an overhaul of the propeller using good “used” overhauled blades.  The second option is 
an overhaul of the propeller using “new” blades.  The quote is for $20,635.98 not including tax for 
the used or $40,635.98 not including tax for the new. After some discussion it was then moved by 
Member Barth, seconded by Member Schuster, and passed with a vote of 5 ayes (Barth, 
Fredericks, Reynolds, Schuster, and Starkey) 4 nays (Beck, Kirk, LaRocca, and Sheppard) to 
approve option one, a capital expenditure of $20,635.98 not including tax for the “used” overhauled 
blades.  

 
9.3 Under item 9.3 of policy matters, the Board was asked to consider the creation of a new position 

and adopting Job Description, Policy 6015, Administrative Manager. After some discussion it was 
then moved by Member Sheppard, seconded by Member Kirk, and passed unanimously with a 
vote of 9 ayes 0 nays to adopt the creation of a new position and adopting Job Description, Policy 
6015, Administrative Manager. 

 
9.4 Under item 9.4 of policy matters, per the conditions of the Employment Agreement between the 

District and District Manager, the manager must remind and request an annual performance 
evaluation.  The Board and District Manager will meet in closed session at April's Board Meeting to 
discuss the evaluation. No action taken, nor needed.   
 

9.5 Under item 9.5 of policy matters, per the conditions of the Employment Agreement between the 
District and District Manager, the manager must request a one-year contract extension, which he 
did both verbally and with a written letter. No action taken, nor needed.   

 
10. Under topic of the month, the District’s Vector Ecologist/ Fish Biologist gave a presentation on 

traps used by the District for mosquito and virus surveillance.   
 

11. After reviewing the demands made upon the District for the past month, it was then moved by 
Member Starkey, seconded by Member Fredericks, and passed unanimously with a vote of 9 ayes 
0 nays to authorize checks numbered 50527 through 50633 be signed and distributed.  
Expenditures for the month totaled $428,823.12. 

 
12. Under personnel, the District Manager reported that on February 28, 2022, Frank Lopez 

commenced employment with the District as Mosquito Vector Control Specialist. 
 
13. Under correspondence, the Board reviewed a letter written by the District Manager Matthew C. Ball 

to the Board of Trustees and a letter received from the City of Oroville. 
 
14. Under other business to report, the Board was asked to return the state mandated ethics training 

packets and their completed Form 700 Statement of Economic Interest as required by the Fair 
Political Practice Commission.  

 
15. No persons wishing to address the Board pertaining to closed session matters.  
 
16. No closed session matters not warranting legal counsel. 
 
17. President Beck announced adjournment at 5:57 PM and concluded by stating that the next regular 

meeting of the BCMVCD Board of Trustees would meet at 4:00 PM on April 13, 2022, at the Chico 
Substation’s Board Room at 444 Otterson Drive, Chico, CA 95928. 

 
  

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
James “Bo” Sheppard, 
Secretary 



MANAGER'S REPORT                APRIL 2022 

 
On March 10, 2022, the District completed the monthly staff meeting and all vehicle inspections.  The 
District’s Safety Committee also met on this date.   
 
On March 15, 2022, District management met with representatives of M&I to discuss the completion of the 
server migration project, evaluated projects and timeframes, and discussed future projects. 
 
On March 18, 2022, the District Manager attended the MVCAC Legislative Committee biweekly call.  The 
meeting consisted of legislative bill reviews, legislative projects, and regulatory issues. 
 
On March 22, 2022, District management met with representatives of M&I to discuss the completion of the 
server migration project, evaluated projects and timeframes, and discussed future projects.  Also on this 
date, representatives of Clarke Mosquito Control were at the District to perform annual droplet testing on 
the District’s foggers.  
 
On March 23, 2022, District management met with representatives of Leading Edge and Associates to 
discuss MapVision, new projects and products, UAS services (drones), and other services provided by 
Leading Edge.   
 
On March 29, 2022, the District Manager attended MVCAC’s Legislative Day and met with Joe Zanze, 
Legislative Director of Assemblyman James Gallagher cabinet.   
 
The District was closed on March 31, 2022, in observance of Cesar Chavez Day. 
 
On April 5, 2022, District management met with representatives of M&I to conduct the monthly executive 
business review.  Also on this date, the District Manager attended the MVCAC’s monthly business meeting.  
The association recapped Leg Day, reviewed the upcoming spring meeting, and discussed other topics 
related to the industry.  
 
Over the past month, all licensed staff have continued to attend virtual continuing education courses.  
 



The 2022 mosquito season has started and the 
District’s surveillance program is now underway. 
The District’s 54 sentinel chickens will arrive on 
April 21st, and 42 of the chickens will be evenly 
distributed to one of the seven flocks located 
throughout the District. Blood samples are 
taken from the chickens bi-weekly and tested 
for mosquito-borne viruses. The District’s 31 
gravid traps and 28 New Jersey light traps will 
be in place in mid-April. The District utilizes the 
trap counts from these traps to focus the efforts 
of the Mosquito and Vector Control Specialists 
throughout the County. 
Along with the surveillance 
program, mosquito control 
has once again commenced. 

Butte County Mosquito and Vector Control District
5117 Larkin Road

Oroville, CA. 95965

1st Quarter, 2022                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            Newsletter
2022 MOSQUITO SURVEILLANCE

The District remains committed to lowering the risk of tick bites and 
tick-borne disease through public education and outreach. The District 
routinely conducts tick surveillance in Upper Bidwell Park and the Lake 
Oroville Recreation area. The tick species of highest concern to the 
District is the Western black-legged tick (Ixodes pacificus), commonly 
referred to as the deer tick.  The heightened concern with this tick is 
due to its ability to transmit Lyme disease and other tick-borne ill-
nesses. Residents are reminded that the best way to avoid getting 
a tick-borne illness is to ensure that you don’t get bitten by a tick. 
A good precaution to take after visiting an area that possibly had 
ticks is to thoroughly check yourself, your children, and your 
pets for ticks. For more information on ticks, the District has 
informational pamphlets available to the public at the District 
office and the District’s website at ButteMosquito.com.

You can submit a dead bird report to the California 
Department of Public Health (CDPH) year-round using 

www.BUTTEMOSQUITO.com
www.westnile.ca.gov

1-877-WNV-BIRD

The hotline is open from April 
to October, 8:00am to 4:30pm, 
Monday through Friday.

DEAD BIRD HOTLINE

Mosquitofish are currently available only at the Dis-
trict headquarters in Oroville and in Chico at the Chico 
sub-station. Mosquitofish may be requested over the 
phone (530) 533-6038 or through service requests at 
www.ButteMosquito.com. Mosquitofish tanks will be 
deployed at a number of locations in 
May. Visit our web-
site or call for 
location details.

MOSQUITOFISH

This institution is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

MISSION STATEMENT

The mission of the Butte County Mosquito and 
Vector Control District is primarily to suppress 
mosquito-transmitted disease and also to reduce
the annoyance levels of mosquitoes and diseases 
associated with ticks, fleas and other vectors 
through environmentally compatible control prac-
tices and public education.

CONTACT INFORMATION        

Butte County Mosquito & Vector Contol District

5117 Larkin Road, Oroville, CA. 95965

Phone: (530) 533-6038, (530) 342-7350
Fax: (530) 534-9916

Website: www.BUTTEMOSQUITO.com

“FIGHT THE BITE!”

Urban and residential regions 
are areas of concern for spring  
mosquitoes. These are the 
mosquito species that can 
carry and transmit diseases 
such as West Nile Virus (WNV). 
Larval inspections and larval 
control are currently underway in municipal 
and private sources such as storm drains, catch 
basins, retention ponds, detention ponds, and 
other man-made mosquito-breeding sources. 
Floodwater sources are also being monitored 
and treated as needed. Identifying mosquito 
sources early in the spring and eliminating the 
mosquitoes in their larval state is essential to the 
overall success of lowering the adult populations 
that will threaten communities in the summer. 

2021/2022 TICK SURVEILLANCE



For the 17th year in a row, the District has con-
tracted with an aerial surveillance service to survey 
un-maintained swimming pools and other possible 
mosquito breeding sources (target areas) in the 
District. This year, the District has again contracted 
with Ron O’Hanlon and Associates. 

Ron O’Hanlon has an extensive background in geo-
graphic imaging having spent many years creating 
maps for the United States Forest Service. O’Hanlon 
and Associates can effectively snap photos from a 
helicopter or a fixed wing aircraft over “suspected 
un-maintained swimming pools” and record the 
location using global positioning systems (GPS). 

A report is then constructed from this data and the 
report containing maps, aerial photographs, and 
GPS fixed positions of possible mosquito breed-
ing sources is then submitted to the District. The 
District’s Mosquito and Vector Control Specialists 
can take these reports into the field and investigate 
all of the targeted areas.

AERIAL SURVEILLANCE

All of the events that the District 
attends have an excellent insect 
display, as well as a mosquito-
fish and mosquito larvae dis-
play. At these events the District  
hands out, free of charge, fly/
mosquito swatters, tick identi-
fication cards, recyclable shop-
ping bags, and mosquito repel-
lent.

The District gives classroom 
presentations at local schools 
in Butte County. The classroom 
presentations include “Trouble 
with Ticks” and “Fight the Bite”. 

The District will again partner 
with Stott Advertising on a bill-
board campaign. This year’s 
slogan is “Prevent Mosquitoes 
and West Nile Virus”. The eight 
billboards will rotate through-
out the county from May 
through September. The new 
billboard uses the District’s new 
website address: 
www.ButteMosquito.com

The District has contracted 
with Action News Now, for a 30 
second mosquito awareness 
animated public service an-
nouncement. Also, the District 
will continue with its radio and 
print public service announce-
ments.

Invasive Aedes aegypti bro-
chures, mailers and door 
hangers will be distributed at 
events and in the immediate 

2022 PUBLIC EDUCATION CAMPAIGN

Additionally, the District will again commence the 
“fixed” wing aerial surveillance program. This pro-
gram focuses on the surveillance of large properties 
such as duck clubs, artificial wetlands, and periodic 
flooding of large areas such as wildlife areas. The 
District utilizes a Cessna aircraft that can hold up to 
four individuals (three Mosquito Control Specialists 
and the pilot). From the air the Mosquito Control 
Specialists can take aerial photographs and plot the 
movement of floodwater and fix a location using a 
GPS unit. This information is then taken to the field 
and the appropriate action is taken if mosquito 
larvae are found.

Gold Nugget Craft Faire 
April 23rd & 24th, 2022
This annual event will be held at the 
Terry Ashe Recreation Center, Para-
dise, featuring a variety of crafts creat-
ed by artisans from all over Northern 
California, Oregon, and Nevada.  An 
assortment of food vendors will also 
be available.

Red Suspender Days
May 21st, 2022
This all-day annual event begins at 
7am with the Little League Pancake 
breakfast, vendors/food trucks 8am 
to 3pm, classic car show 8am to 1pm, 
9:30 bed races, 11am parade, noon to 
3pm live music, noon to 3pm prin-
cesses & pony rides, 1pm firemens 
games, 4 to 7pm Museum tri tip din-
ner.“Finding mosquitoes before they become adults is 

vital and this program gives the specialists the ability 
to see a lot of mosquito breeding sources that other-
wise would not be seen, and effectively controlling 

the mosquitoes in their larval state is the most effec-
tive form of mosquito control.

-Matt Ball, District Manager
Butte County Mosquito and Vector Control District



























21 | G E N E R A L  P O L I C Y  

 

Butte County Mosquito and Vector Control District 

POLICY MANUAL 

 
POLICY TITLE: Employee Files 
POLICY NUMBER: 2140 
 
2140.1 Contents of each employee's file shall be confidential with access limited to the following confidential 
employees, the District Manager, Assistant Manager, Administrative Manager, or Office Manager.  The 
contents will only be disclosed upon verbal request of the employee to the District Mmanagementr or Office 
Manager, to any District insurance carrier who has a legitimate right to such access, to legal counsel of the 
District, to hearing officers or other court officers who appropriately order disclosure, or to any person who by 
law has a right to access. 
 
2140.2 Employees are only to examine their verbally requested file in the District office.  
Employee/Personnel files are to not leave the office unless requested by the District's Manager, the District 
insurance carrier who has a legitimate right to such access, to legal counsel of the District, to hearing officers 
or other court officers who appropriately order disclosure, or to any person who by law has a right to access. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
REVISED 04/2022 



22 | G E N E R A L  P O L I C Y  

 

Butte County Mosquito and Vector Control District 

POLICY MANUAL 

 
POLICY TITLE: Board of Trustees Implementation of Employer-Employee Rules and 
Regulations 
POLICY NUMBER: 2150 
 
2150.1 The following procedures will be followed in implementing the District Employer-Employee Rules 
and Regulations: 
 

2150.1.1 Any annual negotiations on salary and/or working conditions should be conducted with 
the aim of  completion prior to the January meeting of the Board of Trustees.  This provision is 
intended to implement salary and working condition agreements on a calendar year basis.  
 
2150.1.2 Salary adjustments, if any, for the District Manager, and Assistant Manager, and 
Administrative Manager will be adopted by the Board of Trustees during the same time or before 
deciding on the need for salary adjustments or cost of living adjustments for the other employees.  
This provision is intended to eliminate the possibility of management personnel negotiating on their 
own during the remaining consideration of salary adjustments.  

 
2150.1.2.1 Whenever the agreement of employment established between the District 
Manager and the Board of Trustees is in conflict with any District policy, said agreement 
of employment shall prevail. 

 
2150.1.3 On any issue, other than for cost of living salary adjustment, (or annual salary 
comparability review) the Board of Trustees will take no action, nor give instructions to its 
negotiators, unless and until some formal, detailed, written request for change is made by one or 
more employee(s) or an employee organization.  Any formal request for change should be written 
and posted (in each briefing room), and a time established for all other requests for change to be 
submitted, so that all the proposed changes can be considered as a group.  
 
2150.1.4 The Board of Trustees in executive session should review all proposed changes including 
cost of living adjustments, if appropriate and timely, and provide negotiating limits which would be 
acceptable to the Board of Trustees. 
 
2150.1.5 Negotiating instructions as given or amended in executive sessions should be decisions 
which  will be clearly supported by a majority of the Board of Trustees members.  
 
2150.1.6 The meet and confer process should encourage the full understanding of the issues 
being  negotiated.  It is always the intent of the Board of Trustees to complete a reasonable 
negotiated settlement, taking into consideration the views of all the employees.  
 
2150.1.7 If the parties are not able to reach agreement within the Board of Trustees instructions, a 
last, best and final offer of the District will be reviewed in executive session.  Once concurrence by 
the Board of Trustees is reached, the offer will be sustained by the Board of Trustees. 
 
2150.1.8 In case of impasse, where the last, best and final offer is not agreed to by any party to the 
negotiation, the Board of Trustees will use a formal hearing procedure, where statements will be 
heard, the hearing closed, and discussion then limited to the Board of Trustees.  Only in cases of 



23 | G E N E R A L  P O L I C Y  

 

extreme or compelling circumstances not previously disclosed and considered in meet and confer 
will the Board of Trustees order the issue reconsidered in meet and confer.  In all other 
circumstances, the issue will be openly decided by the Board of Trustees following the formal 
hearing, using a rebuttal presumption that the last, best and final offer should be adopted.  
 
2150.1.9 The Board of Trustees in open session will hear arguments on issues in dispute in the 
negotiation process only when an impasse is declared.  They will not publicly or privately discuss 
issues which are under active negotiation in the meet and confer process.  
 
2150.1.10 In making any determination on impasse, following a last, best and final offer, any 
benefits granted to any employee as a result of the hearing process will be granted to all eligible 
employees.  
 
2150.1.11 The "equal benefits for all employees" policy previously adopted by the Board of Trustees 
shall not preclude the need for or propriety of separate agreements with different bargaining units, 
consistent with good labor management practice. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 REVISED 04/2022 
























	Binder13.pdf
	Binder9.pdf
	Binder8.pdf
	Binder6.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	1 Agenda - April 13, 2022 Board Agenda
	2 Minutes of Mar 9, 2022

	Binder2.pdf
	3 Report - Manager's - April 2022
	4 2022 First Qtr Report EZ (1)
	5 Proposed FY 2022-2023 Budget


	9 Letters_MOUs.pdf


	7 2140.Employee Files BCMVCD3-22.pdf
	8 2150.Board Implementation of EERRs  BCMVCD3-22.pdf

	Ron.pdf



